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From: "Lindsay Churella" <Ichurella@fydafreightliner.com>

Sent: Mon, 24 Nov 2025 13:22:02 -0500

To: "Clary, Melissa" <mclary@gaig.com>; "YOUNESASSI@HOTMAIL.COM"
<YOUNESASSI@HOTMAIL.COM>

Cc: "Chris Wunderly" <cwunderly@fydafreightliner.com>

Subject: [External] FW: Bobo Transportation - 2019 Cascadia - Unit 1602 -
KD1176 - Claim 235502402

Attachments: ~WRDO0004.jpg, PXL_20251121 171003391.jpg,

PXL_20251121 171007403.jpg, PXL_20251121 171010785.jpg,
PXL_20251121_171017814.jpg, PXL_20251121_171020866.jpg,
PXL_20251121_171023899.jpg, PXL_20251121_171025346.jpg,
PXL_20251121_ 171027095.jpg, PXL_20251121_171028502.jpg,
PXL_20251121_171032446.jpg, PXL_20251121_171042968.jpg,
PXL_20251121_ 183036137.jpg, PXL_20251121_183132247.jpg,
PXL_20251121_183339304.jpg, PXL_20251121_183352277.jpg,
PXL_20251121_183402594.jpg, PXL_20251121_183403635.jpg,
PXL_20251121 183430833.jpg, PXL_20251121_183450386.jpg,
PXL_20251121_183457397.jpg, BOBO ESTIMATE.pdf

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.
Report iCl

Good afternoon,

See attached estimate and pictures.

Lindsay
Lindsay Churella
Body Shop Service Writer

Fyda Freightliner Columbus, Inc.

2700 NE Plain City Georgesville Rd.
West Jefferson, OH 43162
614-851-0002 ext. 1405

Body Shop business hours — M-F 7:30AM — 4PM

Online at www.fydafreightliner.com

=
F5 FREIGHTLINER
e
L
%E’WPE Customer o




(Page 2 of 28)

From: Allen Lee <allen@pda504.com>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 12:52 PM

To: Lindsay Churella <Ichurella@fydafreightliner.com>; Chris Wunderly
<cwunderly@fydafreightliner.com>

Subject: Bobo Transportation - 2019 Cascadia - Unit 1602 - KD1176 - Claim 235502402

Should be ready to go.

Allen Lee
614-554-7695
allen@pda504.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware.
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T
Ef FREIGHTULINER

T
L RS
Where “The Customet %"

Owner
Bobo Transportation Inc

Fyda Freightliner

2700 NE Plain City Georgesville Rd, West Jefferson, OH 43162

Office: (614) 851-5026
Fax: (614) 851-5032

Ichurella@fydafreightliner.com
Tax ID: 310789102

Appraiser
Lindsay Churella

Ichurella@fydafreightliner.com

Classification
None

Estimate ID
25771093
Original
Claim Number
235502402

Great American Insurance Group

Loss Type
Unknown

Inspection Site

Fyda Freightliner

Claim Number

235502402

Inspection Date

11/21/2025

Adjuster

Melissa Clary

(513) 333-5339 (Work)
mclary@gaig.com

Deductible
$1,000.00 - Not Waived

2019 Freightliner Cascadia Base Base Base Base

Exterior Color License VIN Condition
LO303EY WHITEELITEEY  OH-PWZ6640 3AKJHHDR8KSKD1176 Good
Drivable Odometer Production Date Mitchell Service Code
No 701324 01/2018 912310
Primary Point of Impact Secondary Point(s) of Impact
Front(12) Right Front Corner (1), Left Front Corner (11)
UnitID
1602
Bobo Transportation Inc | 2019 Freightliner Cascadia Base
Parts Profile Parts Profile Version
N/A N/A
LABOR PART
Line # Description Operation  Type Total Units Type Number Qty Total Price Tax
Front Bumper
1 201846 Frt Bumper Assy Overhaul Body 54 Existing
2 201849 Frt Bumper Assembly Remove / Body INC New A21-29370- 1 $1,082.49* Yes
Replace 000
3 AUTO Frt Bumper Complete Refinish Refinish 3.5 Existing
Only
4 201850 Frt Bumper Cover Bezel Remove / Body INC New A21-28982- 1 $145.99* Yes
Replace 001
Committed On Ve.rsion ) ) Mitchell Cloud Estimating™ Printed On Profile (Modifie.'d} Page 1 of 5
'c‘)"l';[f/lhﬁ'(')fls_tz'r;f\‘/'"g 253 Copyright 19942025 Mitchell International, Inc. gi/ f;'ﬁ?]” Great American

All Rights Reserved

7.0
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Line #
5 203372
6 201857
Grille
7 201674
8 201671
9 202465
Hood
10 201993
11 AUTO
12 AUTO
13 203267
14 900500
15 900500
16 202777
17 202778
18 202364
19 202365
Charge Air Cooler
20 201454
21 201895
22 201455
23 201455
Cooling
24 201893
25 202041
26 202069
27 202067
28 202068
29 900501
30 201521

Committed On

Version

Description
Frt Bumper Grille

Frt Radar Sensor Cover

Grille Assembly
Grille Mesh

Grille Bracket

Hood Assy
Headlamps
Hood Assy Complete
Hood Pivot

Hood Pivot Support
Bracket

Hood Pivot Pin (2 @ $6.99)

R Hood Bracket

L Hood Bracket

R Hood Assist Strut

L Hood Assist Strut

Frt Charge Air Cooler Hose

-M
Rear Charge Air Cooler
Hose -M

Charge Air Cooler Clamp (4

@ $8.87)
Charge Air Cooler Clamp

Cooling Radiator -M
Charge Air Cooler
Assembly -M

Upr Cooling Heat Shield
Lwr Cooling Heat Shield

Cooling Heat Shield

Lower recirculation mount

bracket

Cooling Clamp (2 @
$16.69)

Mitchell Estimating 25.3
OEMNOV_25_V

Operation
Remove /
Replace

Remove /
Replace

Remove /
Replace
Remove /
Replace
Remove /
Replace

Remove /
Replace
Check /
Adjust
Refinish
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

LABOR

Type
Body

Body

Body
Body

Body

Body
Body
Refinish
Body
Body*
Body*
Body
Body
Body

Body

Mechanical
Mechanical
Body

Body

Mechanical
Mechanical
Body
Body

Body

Body

Total Units
INC#

INC

0.5

0.3#

INC#

6.0

0.5

5.9

INC#

0.5*

0.2*

0.3#

0.3#

INC#

INC#

0.3

0.3

0.0

0.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

0.0

0.0

Mitchell Cloud Estimating ™
Copyright 1994-2025 Mitchell International, Inc.

All Rights Reserved

Type
New

New
Aftermarket
New

New

New

New

Existing
New
New
New
New
New
New

New

New

New

New

New

Aftermarket
New

Aftermarket
New
New

New

New

New

Printed On

11/24/2025
01:17PM

PART

Number
21-28985-003

06-95729-000

ABP N795
20832C

A17-20845-
000

A17-21001-
001

A17-20392-
006

A17-20852-
000

17-20642-000

23-11347-009

A17-20641-
000

A17-20641-
000

A17-21073-
000

A17-21073-
000

01-33096-000
01-33096-000
BRZ B9224

0411FRU

BRZ B9224
0425FRU

ABP N20 2001
1775

ABP N09 4401
1748

05-34810-000
05-33032-001

05-33353-000

23-12485-250

Profile (Modified)

Great American

Profile Version

7.0

Qty Total Price
1 $66.99*
1 $16.69*
1 $320.16*
1 $48.29*
1 $18.79*
1 $3,292.49*
1 $67.99*
1 $147.99*
2 $13.98*
1 $42.89*
1 $42.89*
1 $234.99*
1 $234.99*
1 $61.99*
1 $61.99*
4  $35.48*
1 $6.95*

1 $934.32*
1 $823.76*
1 $217.49*
1 $106.99*
1 $12.99*
2  $33.38*

Page 2 of 5

Tax
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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Line #
31

32

of 28)

900500

900500

Description
Transmission Cooler

Coolant (10 @ $9.03)

A/C / Heater / Ventilation

33 201887
34  AUTO
35 900500
Frame
36 201302
37 900501
38 900500
39 201864
40 201865
41 900500
42 900500
43 900500
44 900500
45 900500
Air Horn / Air Tank
46 900500
47 900500
Windshield
48 201691
49 201692
50 900500
Cab
51 201756
52 900501
53  AUTO
54 201757
55 900501
56  AUTO
Driveshaft

Committed On

Version

A/C Condenser -M

Evacuate & Recharge A/C -

M
Freon (4 @ $33.82)

Frame Front Crossmember

-F
Full assembly including
frame extensions.

Crossmember Rock Guard

Frt Wave Radar Sensor -M

Radar Sensor Bracket

Radar Harness Plug and

Pins

Frame Setup/Measure
Body Shop Frame Rack
Charge

Calibrate Radar System

Computer/Diag Fee

Air Drier Cartridge

Discharge Tube

W/Shield Glass
W/Shield Seal

Windshield Lock Strip

R Cab Cowl Top Panel

No emblem
R Cab Cowl Side Panel

L Cab Cowl Top Panel

No emblem
L Cab Cowl Side Panel

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
Additional
Labor
Additional
Labor
Additional
Labor

Remove /
Replace

Remove /
Replace

Remove /
Replace

Remove /
Replace

Remove /
Replace

Remove /
Replace

Refinish
Only

Remove /
Replace

Refinish
Only

LABOR

Type
Mechanical*

Body*

Mechanical
Mechanical

Mechanical*

Frame

Body*
Mechanical
Body
Mechanical*
Body*
Body*
Mechanical*

Body*

Mechanical*

Mechanical*

Glass
Body

Body*

Body

Refinish

Body

Refinish

Total Units
1.0*

0.0*

0.0*

6.0#

0.5*

0.3

0.3*

2.0*

0.0*

1.0*

0.0*

0.3*

0.5*

2.6#

0.0

0.0*

0.7

0.7

0.8

Mitchell Cloud Estimating ™
Copyright 1994-2025 Mitchell International, Inc.

All Rights Reserved

Type
New

Aftermarket
New

Aftermarket
New

Aftermarket
New

New

New
New
New
New
Existing
Sublet
Existing

Sublet

New

New

New
New

New

New

New

Printed On

11/24/2025
01:17PM

PART

Number
07-25223-000

ABP N83 32
2115

A15-29411-
039
07-25001-000
A 000 446 30

49
66-04131-003

WAB 432 901
2482

A12-29038-
000

18-67040-006

A18-67041-
000

18-64290-001

18-69808-001

18-69808-000

Profile (Modified)

Great American

Profile Version

7.0

Qty Total Price
1 $794.99*
10 $90.30*
1 $186.77*
4 $135.28*
1 $2,857.49*
1 $70.99*
1 $692.49*
1 $92.99*
1 $17.79*
0

1 $175.00*
0

1 $85.00*
1 $70.75*
1 $124.99*
1 $482.49*
1 $257.49*
1 $49.29*
1 $103.99*
1 $105.99*

Page 3 of 5

Tax
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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LABOR PART
Line # Description Operation  Type Total Units Type Number Qty Total Price Tax
57 841672 Drive Shaft -M Remove / Mechanical 1.7 Existing
Install
58 900500 Drive Shaft Bolts Remove / Body* 0.0* New 1 $19.28* Yes
Replace
Additional Costs & Materials
59  AUTO Paint/Materials Additional $840.00 Yes
Cost
60  AUTO Shop Materials Additional $552.15* Yes
Cost
61  AUTO Hazardous Waste Disposal Additional $5.00* Yes
Cost
62 936001 Towing Additional $495.00* Yes
Cost
* Judgment Item C Included in Clear Coat Calculation
T Included in Two Tone Calculation A Included in Clear Coat and Two Tone Calculation
# Labor Note Applies r CEG R&R Time Used for this Labor Operation
d Discontinued by Manufacturer [ 1 Verify the part number and price before ordering
Estimate Totals
Labor Units Rate Sublet Add'l Amount Totals
Body Labor 19.2$124.00 $260.00 $2,640.80
Refinish Labor 11.2$124.00 $1,388.80
Glass Labor 2.6$124.00 $322.40
Frame Labor 6.0$185.00 $1,110.00
Mechanical Labor 13.1$200.00 $2,620.00
Total Labor 52.1 $260.00 $8,082.00
Taxable $8,082.00
Tax 7.0000% $565.74
Non-Taxable $0.00
Pre-Tax Discount 0.00% $0.00
Labor Total $8,647.74
Parts Amount
Taxable Parts $14,226.31 $14,226.31
Parts Adjustments $0.00
Tax 7.0000% $995.84
Non-Taxable $0.00
Pre-Tax Discount 0.00% $0.00
Parts Total $15,222.15
Costs Amount
Paint Materials $840.00 $840.00
Shop Materials $552.15 $552.15
Other Additional $500.00 $500.00
Costs
Paint Materials: Taxable $1,892.15
- Refinish Units: 11.2 units Tax 7.0000% $132.45
- Rate: $75.00 Non-Taxable $0.00
- Rate Max: 99.9 units Pre-Tax Discount 0.00% $0.00
- Additional Rate: $000 Costs Total $2,024.60
Shop Materials:
- Rate: $13.50
Gross Totals Amount
Gross Total $25,894.49 $25,894.49
Committed On Version Mitchell Cloud Estimating™ Printed On Profile (Modified) Page 4 of 5

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

Taxable $24,200.46
Tax $1,694.03
Non-Taxable $0.00
Pre-Tax Discount 0.00% $0.00
Gross Total $25,894.49
Adjustments Amount
Deductible -$1,000.00 -$1,000.00
Total Customer -$1,000.00
Responsibility
Net Estimate Total $24,894.49

The aboveis an estimate based on our inspection and does not cover any additional parts or labor which may be required
after the work has started. Occasionally, worn or damaged parts are discovered which may not be evident on thefirst

inspection. Because of this, the above prices are not guaranteed. Quotations on parts and labor are only valid for 30 days
from the date the estimate was written.

Committed On Version

I S TM Printed On Profile (Modified) Page 5 of 5
Mitchell Estimating 25.3 COPYright'\fg;fyOg?:,ﬂtiféﬁ‘?:"tﬁnation Al Inc 11/24/2025 Great American
OEMNOV_25_V Al Rights Reserved -Inc. 01:17 PM Profile Version
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